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Sian A. MeGee

From: Mocre, Dennis [dennism@heliywoodpark.com]
Sent; Saturday, 7 July 2007 4:04 AM

To: ‘Reid Sanders’

Subject: RE: Cushion Track

Attachments: image001t.emz

Reld,

It seems as though during hot weather the track becomes looser. { felt that if we could have watered and used
the track master harrows between races that this would have helped. Currently we are having trouble with the

- frainers, understanding this. The fact that polytrack has advertised their track as being maintenance free, the

frainers have it in there head that we should leave the track alone. Mr. Harper of Cushion Track has told us
from day one that we would have to perform maintenance on the track. Paul Harper believes as | do, that you
have to adjust your maintenance for the weather conditions that your racing or training under.

As Tar as what we did on Wednesday It was the same malntenance that you seen us perform during your visit.
Harrow, Compact, Water, and Harrow.

Thanks,

Dennis

From: Reid Sanders [mailto:rsanders@queenslandracing.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 4:05 PM

To: Moore, Dennis

Subject: Cushion Track

Dennis,

Firstly | would like to thank you for the rime you spent with both myseif and Mr Bob Bentley. | appreciate that
race days are very busy and the time you gave to us was very informative and honest.

| noticed on the weather channel that you had extreme heat yesterday ( Wednesday ). | was wondering if you
could provide any feedback on how the “Cushion Track” raced and preformed under such hot conditions.
Did you change your maintenance in anyway given that it was so hot. If you are able fo advise of your opinion

on the tracks performance that would be great.

Your feedback would be greatly appreciated as m starting to collect as much information as | can on the
performance and maintenance on the "Cushion Track” for our staif following the instalfation of our track.

Thanks

Reid Sanders

Chief Stipendiary Steward

PO Box 63, Sandgate QLD 4017
P +61 7 3869 9755

F+617 3269 8268

M 0411 601 930

E tsandets@queenslandracing.com.au
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